

RECTORY OF ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC CHURCH, DALTON, GEORGIA

Once called "Greenhurst," this house on Thornton Avenue was the home of Ben Green, son of Duff Green, attoinally prominent pioneer settler who came here with the building of the East Tennessee and Georgia Railroad in 1851 Duff and Ben Green devoted many years to the development of the early community.

RESEARCH AND PHOTOGRAPHY COURTESY HELEN SHOPE PUBLISHED BY THELMA MORRIS AND PETE BROWN



